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Saly, Karen

From: Nora H. Miller <Nora Miller@gray-robinson.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 4:31 PM

To: Saly, Karen

Cc: Peter R. Law, FRP

Subject: Consent to use of Name - Ref W24000016413 and W24000016419

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCL

We represent the owners of Edwidge Realty Limited Partnership, a Massachusetts limited partnership with Florida
document number B18000000077 and Marina & Briana Limited Partnership with Florida document number
819000000078.

The owners have granted consent to use the same names as exist for the Massachusetts limited partnerships for the
new Florida limited partnerships.

The owners have asked us to merge the Massachusetts entities into the newly formed Florida entities, with the Florida
limited partnerships surviving the merger and they want to use the same names as they currently use. Articles of
Merger were filed today by fax under the following audit numbers H24000042760 3 and H24000042738 3.

Thank you for your assistance.

Nora Miller
407-843-8880
407-244-5651 (direct)

T 407.843.8880
F 407.244.5690
Nora H. Miller N N
AT .
Of Counsel E—] - x} \f Jn,

GrayRobinson, P.A. + 301 East Pine Street, Suite 1400, Orlando, Florida 32801

GRAYROBINSON

ATTORNEYS | ADVISORS | CONSULTANTS

This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain iegally privileged
and confidential information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect
the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or
party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us
by reply e-mail and delete the original message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an
attorney-client relationship with the sender.

Please be advised that this law firm may be acting as a debt collector and is attempting to collect a debt and any information provided
will be used for that purpose.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
FOR
FLORIDA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
OR
LIMITED LTABILITY LIMITED PARTNERSHIDP

. MARINA & BRIANA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

(Name of Limited Partnership or Limited Liability Limited Partaership, which must incivic suffiv) Acceprable Limited
Hartiwershipy suffixes: Limited Partaecship, Limited, LI, LD, or Ltd, Acceptable Limited Liability Limited Pavinership
suffixes: Limited Linbility Limtted Porinerdnp, LILL P or LLLP.

5 HIONORTUCOUNTRY CLUB BLVD,

(Street address of inital designaled office)

BOCA RATON. FL 33487

GRAYROBINSON, P.A,

[

(Name of Registered Agent for Service of Process)

225 NE MIZNER BLAD., SUITE 500

(Fiorida street address for Registered Agent)
BOCA RATON, FL 33432

5. hereby accept the appniniment as registered agenr and agrev to act in 1his capacit. | further agree 1o compiv
with fhe provivions of afl stofutes relative ta the proper ami complele performance of my dutles. and 1 om fumilior
with end eccept the obligutions of my positivn ox registered agent,

Ot

.- - i .
Signature of Repistered Agent

(. 00 NORTH COUNTRY CLUB BLVD.
0.

(Muiling address of initiol designuted otfics)
BOCA RATON, FLL 55487

7. I lhnited parinership elects to be a limited lability limited parinership. cheek box [

Papge ol 2

(((H24000040823 3)))
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8. Name and business address of cach general partner:

Namu: Business Address:
MELE MANAGEMENT COMPANY . INC. A00 SORTH COUNTRY CLUBR $#1LvD,

BOCA RATON, FL 33457

9. Effective date. il other than the date of Niling:
{Effective date cannot be prior to nor more than 90 days after the dute the document is filed by
the Floridu Department of State.)

Note: If the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory {iling requirenients,
this date will not be listed as the document’s effective date on the Departiment ol State's reconds.

Signed this o™ day of "TM\,:,;;-{}; ety

Signature of each general partner: 1/We submit this docwument and affirm thai the facts staed
herein are true. We am/dare aware that any false information submitted in a document to the

Department of Siate constitutes a third degree felony as provided for ips847.155, 1.8,
o -M ,_/fuf:z.,-{.::.‘
'———-M—'—_’/ -
Filing Fees: S1,000.00 (3965 Filing Fee nad $335 Registered Agent Fee)
Certified Copy {optional): $52.50

Certificate of Status (optional):  S8.75
I'age 2 of 2
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